

Messias Souza

3822 Louis Krohn Dr. • Santa Rosa, CA 95407 • Tel (707) 483.4213 • messiassouza@hotmail.com • www.messiassouza.com

Objective

Coaching Position/Goalkeeping Program Director/ Director of Coaching

Profile

Motivated, personable coaching professional with a B.S. degree in Physical Education (*Equivalent Degree evaluation by Nova Southwestern University – Florida*) and a successful 20-year track record of soccer coaching in Brazil, Mexico, and the United States. Talent for quickly mastering teambuilding – completed Specialization in Sport Training Science/F.P.F. – 2001. Diplomatic and tactful with professionals and non-professionals at all levels. Accustomed to handling sensitive, confidential issues. Demonstrated history of producing U.S. National Team Players and Goalkeepers.

Flexible and versatile – able to maintain a sense of humor under pressure. Poised and competent with demonstrated ability to easily transcend cultural differences. Excellent team-building skills.



Language Skills

- Portuguese
- Spanish
- English

Professional Experience

COMMUNICATION: REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS/TECHNOLOGY

- Prepare reports for evaluations of field players/goalkeepers.
- Design and deliver series of classes and presentations for players, coaches, and parents providing counseling and educating coaches on proper soccer skills and techniques.
- Conduct team sessions on stretching/flexibility techniques to avoid injury.
- Communicate soccer concepts to coaches using Layman's terms to facilitate understanding.
- Master varied computer programs; Microsoft Word/Excel.

Professional Experience

COACHING EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- ATELTICO SANTA ROSA - Santa Rosa, CA
Director of Coaching/Player Development /Goalkeeping Director/Head Coach - U13 Boys, 2009 to Present
- PLAYER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
U17 National Team Goalkeeper Evaluator – Boys Side, 2009
- OLYMPIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM - Santa Rosa, CA
Head Coach – '95 Boys, 2008
- SANTA ROSA UNITED - Santa Rosa,
Head Coach - U12 Boys/U15 Boys, 2008
- DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY – San Rafael, CA
Goalkeeper Trainer/Assistant Coach, 2007

Messias Souza

3822 Louis Krohn Dr. • Santa Rosa, CA 95407 • Tel (707) 483.4213 • messiassouza@hotmail.com • www.messiassouza.com

- SANTA ROSA UNITED - Santa Rosa, CA
Head Coach - U11/U14 Boys, 2007
- SANTA ROSA UNITED - Santa Rosa, CA
Academy Director/Goalkeeper Training, 2007
- SANTA ROSA UNITED - Santa Rosa,
Head Coach - U10/U13/U16 Boys, 2006
- SANTA ROSA UNITED - Santa Rosa, CA
Academy Coordinator/Goalkeeper Training, 2006
- NORTH CAL BRAZILIAN SOCCER ACADEMY – Santa Rosa, CA
Director/Founder, 2005
- ATLETICO SANTA ROSA – Santa Rosa, CA
Director/Head Coach, 2005
- OLYMPIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM - Santa Rosa, CA
Head Coach – ‘91 Girls, 2005
- HEALDSBURG UNITED ATLETICO – Healdsburg, CA
Head Coach – U11 Boys, 2004
- ATLETICO SANTA ROSA – Santa Rosa, CA
Youth Coordinator, 2003
- HEALDSBURG UNITED DIABLOS – Healdsburg, CA
Assistant Coach – U16/U17 Boys, 2003 to 2005
- ATLETICO SANTA ROSA – Santa Rosa, CA
Head Coach – Adult, 2003 to 2005
- CESAR CHAVEZ AMATEUR LEAGUE – Santa Rosa, CA
Administrator, 2003 to 2005
- JALISCO STATE – Mexico
Assistant Coach – Womens Team, 2002 to 2003
- MEXICAN SOCCER FEDERATION – Mexico City, Mexico
Assistant Coach/TECOS U.A.G Second Division Professional, 2002 to 2003
- ALTAMIRA SCHOOL – Zapopan City, Mexico
Head Coach – U18 Boys, 2002
- CHIVAS HIDALGO SC – Guadalajara, Mexico
Head Coach – U20 Boys, 2002
- MONARCUS MORELIA YOUTH SOCCER CENTER – Guadalajara, Mexico
Youth Coordinator/Head Coach – U15 Boys, 2002
- MUNICIPAL CITY OF TLAQUEPAQUE – Mexico (Sports Promotion)
Soccer School Director, 2002
- BRUMADINHO SOCCER CLUB – Brumadinho, Brasil
Head Coach – U20 Boys, 2001
Physical Conditioning – U20 Boys, 2000
Head Coach – U17/U20 Boys, 1995 to 1999
- CENTER FOR PHYSICAL FITNESS – Belo Horizonte, Brasil
Personal Training, 1995 to 2000
- MUNICIPAL CITY OF BRUMADINHO – Brumadinho, Brasil
Physical Education Teacher, 1993 to 2001
- SETE DE SETEMBRO F.C. – Belo Horizonte, Brasil
Goalkeeper Trainer – U16/U18 Boys, 1991 to 1992
- AMERICA SOCCER CLUB. – Belo Horizonte, Brasil
Goalkeeper Trainer – U15 Boys, 1990

Professional Playing Experience

SETE DE SETEMBRO F.C. – Belo Horizonte, Brasil
Professional Goalkeeper, 1990

Messias Souza

3822 Louis Krohn Dr. • Santa Rosa, CA 95407 • Tel (707) 483.4213 • messiassouza@hotmail.com • www.messiassouza.com

GUARANI SOCCER CLUB – Divinopolis, Brasil
Professional Goalkeeper, 1990

CURVELO SPORT CLUB – Curvelo, Brasil
Professional Goalkeeper, 1989

Education

1994-1998

ESCOLA ESTADUAL PAULINA ALUOTTO FEERREIRA

Bachelor of Science in Physical Education

Equivalent Degree evaluation by Nova Southwestern University – Florida

Technical Course in Physical Education/CONFEE/CRFEMG System under No. 9549

Specialization in Sport Training Science/F.P.F. – 2001

Coaching Licenses

Registered in CONFEE/CREF/MG #9549

SINTREFUTRJ – Professional Soccer Union /Rio de Janeiro/RJ under No. 0997

SITREFESP – Professional Soccer Union – Sao Paulo under No. 1849

NSCAA Member No. 184033;

NSCAA National Advanced Waiver

NSCAA Director of Coaching Diploma

NSCAA Advanced Regional Diploma

USSF National B License Waiver

References

Jardel – Cavaleiro Negro

Brasilian Coach

0**(31) 9936-3317

Carlos Parra Mercado

Youth Director – Monarcas Morelia

0**044 (333) 107-1011

Carmelo Cortez

Coach

(707) 479-8101

Gabriel Rood

US Club Soccer Director

(707) 332-4316

Alex Flores

Vice President 10 Soccer Club

(714) 588-9227

Nick Roberts

Coaching Director Santa Rosa United

(707) 318-0338